12/8/2018 University of lllinois at Chicago Mail - Fwd: Regarding Incident 2417675 Request for image reuse

u I c Laura Sanchez <sanchelm@uic.edu>

Fwd: Regarding Incident 2417675 Request for image reuse
Katherine Zink <kzink2@uic.edu> Fri, Dec 7, 2018 at 3:05 PM
To: sanchelm@uic.edu

Granted!

Begin forwarded message:

From: support@services.acs.org

Date: December 7, 2018 at 3:51:44 PM EST

To: kzink2@uic.edu

Subject: Regarding Incident 2417675 Request for image reuse

ACS
w Chemistry for Life®

Dear Katherine Zink,

Thank you for contacting ACS Publications Help Desk.

Your permission requested is granted and there is no fee for this reuse. In your planned reuse, you must cite the ACS article
as the source, https://pubs.acs.org/doi/abs/10.1021%2Facscentsci.8b00405, and further permissions related to the material
excerpted should be directed to the ACS.

Should you have any questions or need further assistance, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Deleep Kumar

ACS Customer Services & Information

Incident Information:

Incident #: 2417675
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Date Created: 2018-12-06T14:21:28
Priority: 3

Customer: Katherine Zink

Title: Request for image reuse
Description: Hello,

| am writing to request the reuse of several Sl images from Imaging Mass Spectrometry Reveals
Crosstalk between the Fallopian Tube and the Ovary that Drives Primary Metastasis of Ovarian Cancer.

| am requesting to reuse images from the following Supporting Information Figures:
1. Figure S2
2. Figure S4
3. Figure S6
4. Figure S15

The content will be modified and reused in an invited article in the Journal of Visualized Experiments.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Katherine E Zink
PhD Candidate
Pharmacognosy

University of lllinois at Chicago

{CMI: MCID582833}
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